
From: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: formal evaluation of the two submissions
Date: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 3:18:29 PM

Sure.
 

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 at 3:17 PM
To: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>
Subject: formal evaluation of the two submissions
 
Jacob,
     I’m going to be using a more formal checklist on checking that submissions are “complete and
proper”.  We’ll need it for the large number of submissions we might get.  I’ve done the more
“technical” part of the checklist.  I think it will probably fall more to you and Larry to check the
“optical data” part.  Since he’s really busy right now, would you mind taking a quick look at it for the
two submissions we’ve received so far?  I’ve attached the two checklists I’ve started, and if you could
just put X’s where appropriate in the Optical Media Checklist portion.   Let me know if you have any
questions.  Thanks!
 
Dustin
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